Eric Fzson

From: Grenz, Barbara <Barbara.Grenz@fpl.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 9:23 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Cano, Jessica; Grenz, Barbara

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 130009-EI / FPL's Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status
Attachments: Docket No. 130009 - FPL's Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status.doc

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Jessica A. Cano, Esq.

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

(561) 304-5226
Jessica.Cano@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 130009-E1

In Re: Nuclear Power Plant Cost Recovery Clause

¢. The documents is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of four (4) pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is: Florida Power & Light Company’s Notice of Intent to Retain
Party Status.

Barbara A. Grenz, CP

Certified Paralegal

Senior Legal Assistant to

Bryan $. Anderson / Assistant General Counsel - Requlatory
William P. Cox / Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boutevard - LAW/JB

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Direct: (561) 304-5608

Email: Barbara.Grenz@fpl.com




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSON

In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause ) DOCKET NO. 130009-EI
)
) FILED: March 28,2013

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S
NOTICE OF INTENT TQ ™" T *™ P+ RTY STATUS

On March 1, 2013, FPL filed a petition seeking approval of its Nuclear Power Plant Cost
Recovery True-Up for the Year Ending 2012 along with the testimony of several witnesses. As
required by Rule 28-106.201(1)(b), FPL notified the Florida Public Service Commission and all
parties that any pleading, motion, notice, order or other document required to be served upon

FPL or filed by any party to this proceeding should be served upon the following individuals:

Kenneth Hoffman Bryan S. Anderson

Vice President Regulatory Affairs Assistant General Counsel - Regulatory
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com

Florida Power & Light Company Florida Power & Light Company

215 S. Monroe Street, Ste 810 700 Universe Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32301 Juno Beach, FL 33408

850-521-3919 561-304-5253

850-521-3939 (fax) 561-691-7135 (fax)

For the avoidance of doubt, and to ensure proper service of all documents in this
proceeding, FPL is hereby filing a Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status in this proceeding, and
requests that all pleadings, motions, notices, orders, and other documents required to be served or

filed in this proceeding be served on the following individuals:

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




Additionally, FPL requests that all pleadings, motions, notices, orders, and other
documents required to be served or filed in this proceeding be served on the following:

Jessica Cano

Principal Attorney
Jessica.Cano@fpl.com

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5226

561-691-7135 (fax)
Jessica.C~~~"fpl.com

Respectfully submitted,

By: s/Jessica A. Cano
Jessica A. Cano
Florida Bar No. 37372
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida 33408
Telephone: (561) 304-5253
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 130009-E1

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of this Notice of Intent to Retain Party
Status was served electronically this 28th day of March, 2013 to the following:

Michael Lawson, Esq.

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
MLAWSONPSC.STATE.FL.US

J. Michael Walls, Esq.
Blaise N. Gamba, Esq.
Carlton Fields Law Firm
P.O. Box 3239

Tampa, Florida 33601-3239
mwalls@~~-'“onfields.com
bgamba(*~~-'*~~fields.com
Attorneys tfor Progress

Matthew Bermnier, Esq.

Carlton Fields Law Firm

215 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 500
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
mberr*~~gcarltonfields.com

J. R. Kelly, Esq.

Charles Rehwinkel, Esq.

Joseph McGlothlin, Esq.

Erik L. Sayler, Esq.

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us

P ~hwinkel.Charles@]leg.state.fl.us
meglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us
Sayler -k(@leg.state.fl.us

R. Alexander Glenn, Esq.

John T. Burnett, Esq.

Dianne M. Triplett, Esq.

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042
john “-nett@pgnr-~*' ~om

alex.g'~=="ppgnmail.com
dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com
Attorneys for Progress

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

106 East College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-7740
paul.lewisir@pg—-"ail.com




Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esq.

- Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

j-mt\vrlz\ - mO:I}nln"y f:o—_—m
Attorneys for FIPUG

James W. Brew, Esq.

F. Alvin Taylor, Esq.

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower

Washington, DC 20007-5201
jbrew(@bbrslaw.com

ataylor@bbrslaw.com
Attorneys for PCS Phosphate

s/ Jessica A. Cano
Jessica A. Cano
Fla. Bar No. 0037372




